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Marguerite McLean 
._______._~__________~___..____.__I_____- .___._.-_ --.-.L&W-.I- E X  

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 
To: Lisa Bennett 
cc: Martha Barrera; Michael Barrett 
Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 090001-El and 100001-El - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating 

P e r  this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will declassify the confidential documents below and 

place them in the public docket file. 

Thank you. 

itlarguerite jQ. 54litilc3Lean 
Cotnrniwion Dqnitp Clerk 331 
$[oriba j h i b l i c  6crbirc Corirntisrion 
Offire of Coiniriiss,ioii (Clrrlt 
2340 S ~ ~ ~ n n a r b  Oali Tb3oalebarb 
Keallaljtiesec. $Ioribea 32399-0830 
8 50 - 4 1 3 4824 

Monday, March 05, 2012 9:39 AM 

performance incentive factor; Confidentiality Requests 

I ~ I ,  I I I I, 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 9:25 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Martha Barrera; Michael Barrett 
Subject: FW: Docket Nos. 090001-E1 and 100001-E1 - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause 
with generating performance incentive factor; Confidentiality Requests 

Pursuant to the email below, the following documents may be declassified and placed in the public 
records. 

1/13/10 
1/28/10 

I Date Petition Filed I Confidential Document I Petition Document number 
Number 
00303-1 0 00302-10 
00644-1 0 00643- 10 

3/1/10 01 370-1 0 01 369-1 0 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Senior Attorney 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-413-6230 
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From: Burnett, John [mailto:John.Burnett@~nmail.com] 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 9:18 AM 
To: Lisa Bennett 
Cc: Stright, Lisa 
Subject: FW: Docket Nos. 090001-E1 and 100001-E1 - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause 
with-generating performance incentive factor; Confidentiality Requests 

3/5/2012 
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Hi Lisa. Regarding the attached letter t o  PEF, in information in question that is more than 24 months old may be declassified 
Thanks, John. 

John T. Burnett 
Associate General Counsel 
Progress Energy Serwice Company, LLC 
P.O. Box 14042, PEF 151 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 
727-820-5184 (T) 
727-820-5249 (F) 
john.burnett@pgnmail.com 

.. . . . . , ., . . ... ......... . .. .. .. . . . ... . ... . 

From: Terry Holdnak [mailto:tholdnak@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 ll:20 AM 
To: lames D. Beasley: leffrey A. Stone; Russell A. Badders; Steven R. Griffin; lames W. Brew; Alvin Taylor; Shayla L. McNeill; 
lohn W. McWhirter, Jr,; JohnT. Butler;~Robert Scheffel Wright; John T. LaVia, 111; Susan Ritenour; Vicki Gordon Kaufman; I o n  C. 
Moyle, lr.; 1.R. Kelly; Charles Rehwinkel; Lewis lr ,  Paul; Burnett, John; Paula K. Brown; Randy B. Miller; R. Wade Litchfield; Curtis 
Young; Norman H. Horton, Ir.; Patty Christensen; dmoore@esgconsult.com; leffrey Wahlen; Karen S. White; Kenneth Hoffman; 
George Bachman; Cheryl Martin; Beth Keating; Cecilia Bradley, Esq.; Joseph McGlothlin; Patrick K. Wiggins 
Cc: Lisa Bennett; Martha Barrera; Michael Barrett 
Subject: Docket Nos. 090001-E1 and 100001-E1 - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance 
incentive factor; Confidentiality Requests 

On behalf of Lisa Bennett, please find attached some additional letters regarding Requests for Confidential Treatment in the 
abovementioned dockets. The original letters will be sent to the addressees by U.S. Mail today, March 2, 2012. Please contact 
Lisa Bennett should you have any questions regarding these letters. 

Thank you, 

ms. Terry K. Holdnak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
ORce of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-4135738 

3/5/2012 



COMMISSIONERS: 
RONALD A .  BRISE, C m  
LISA POLAK EEGAR 
ART GRAHAM 
EDLIARWE. BALBIS 
JULIE 1. BKOWN 

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 
S .  CURTIS KlSER 
GENERALCOUNSEL 
(850)413-6199 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

March 2,2012 

John T. Bumett 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733 

Re: Docket No. 100001-E1 - Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with 
generating performance incentive factor; Confidentiality Requests 

Dear Mr. Bumett: 

Listed below are some of Progress Energy Florida, Inc.’s 2010 Requests for Confidential 
Treatment of certain information contained in its 423 forms. The Commission’s 423 forms require the 
utility to submit certain transportation information which Commission staff uses to evaluate the 
reasonableness of fuel costs in the he1 and cost recovery docket. Staff intends to retain the 
information from the 423 forms to develop a data base. The Requests listed below are or will shortly 
be more than two years old. There have not been orders issued for these requests. 

Confidential Document Petition Document number 
Number 
00303-10 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARO OAK BOULEVARO TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Atlirmative Action I Equal Opportunify Employer 

PSC Websile: hnp:/hvmv.ilaridapx.com lnlernet E-mail: contacl@pxstate.ll.us 



John T. Burnett 
Page 2 
March 2,2012 

Will you confirm that the first three may be declassified now and the fourth document may be 
declassified on April 7,2012? I would appreciate a response by March 16,201 2, if possible. 

Sincerely, 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Senior Attorney 

LCB:th 

cc: Michael Barrett 
Martha Barrera 
Ann Cole 
All Parties to Docket No. 100001-E1 


